Ontario Energy

Board

P.O. Box 2319

27th. Floor

2300 Yonge Street
Toronto ON M4P 1E4
Telephone: 416- 481-1967
Facsimile: 416- 440-7656
Toll free: 1-888-632-6273

March 5, 2010

Mr. Brian Hollywood
President and C.E.O.

St. Thomas Energy Inc.
135 Edward Street

St. Thomas ON N5P 4A8

Dear Mr. Hollywood:

Commission de I’énergie

de I'Ontario

C.P. 2319

27e étage

2300, rue Yonge

Toronto ON M4P 1E4

Téléphone; 416- 481-1967
Télécopieur: 416- 440-7656
Numéro sans frais: 1-888-632-6273

Re: St. Thomas Energy Inc.,

Correction of Amended Electricity Distribution Licence

Board File Number EB-2007-0934

Ontario

BY E-MAIL

In accordance with Rule 43.02 of the Board’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, the
Board has corrected the licence expiry date of electricity distribution licence ED-2002-
0523. This is in reference to the amended licence issued by the Board on December
31, 2007, Board file number EB-2007-0934. A copy of the corrected licence is attached.

Please direct any questions relating to this matter to Julie Doherty, Advisor at 416-440-

8133.

Yours truly,

Original signed by

John Pickernell

Assistant Board Secretary



